Genie Tours

1846 Terminal Drive  Richland, Washington 99354 « (509) 946 -1400 Fax (509) 946 -1109

May 27, 2008

Carole J. Washburn, Executive Director

Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission
1300 South Evergreen Park Drive SW

Olympia, Washington 98504-7250

REFERENCE: DOCKET TE-080282

Dear Ms Washburn:

Please note that GENIE SERVICE COMPANY, Inc. received a satisfactory rating during
the most recent review by WUTC staff. Also note that after more than ten years of

operations in the state of Washington, Genie has accumulated an unblemished safety
record.

Due to operations demands of my small family owned and operated business, I, Dan
Carter failed to respond to the WUTC memorandum in a timely fashion with
circumstances that challenge the WUTC staff findings of violations. In the interest of
saving time and effort on the part of both parties, I agree to submit the penalty assessment

in the amount of $1200. However, I respectfully request that this amount be paid in three
equal monthly payments of $400 each.

Thanks for your assistance in this matter.

Sincerely,

N e

Dan Carter
GENIE TOURS
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